

Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes March 3, 2014 FINAL



Call to Order:	Craig Ridley called the meeting to order at 7:08 PM.
Motion:	The February 2014 SBBC Board Meeting minutes were reviewed. A motion to
Approve Minutes	approve meeting minutes by Bruce Simmons and seconded by Mike Brady.
Treasurer's Report	 Balance as of February 28, 2014: \$26,989.88 (unrestricted) \$17,291.72
Chris Cravens	(restricted). Net profit in February: \$1952.50
	 March coach's requests will be paid.
Athletic Dept.:	 Great SBHS sports team results in winter season.
Dave Hembach	 New speakers for stadium will be installed before spring season.
	Mr. Persons retiring at the end of the year.
Concessions:	 Cleaning and set-up for spring season outside concessions scheduled.
Tracy Fabian	 Stock football, baseball, and softball concessions for spring season.
	Two volunteers from each team will be asked to support concessions
	open/close responsibilities – No update on finding volunteers.
	 March 17 – 1st spring season game.
	SBHS Spring Sports Meeting – March 12. Craig Ridley will discuss
	volunteers, mulch sales, and overall SBBC support.
	Meeting with US Foods rep in March to get delivery and pricing for
	food and supplies.
Volunteers:	New management system software (Big Teams) needed to improve
Jenny McCabe	scheduling. Software license fee - \$295 annually.
	Motion to purchase new software license by Mike Brady, seconded by
	Jenny McCabe. Motion passed unanimously.
	Coordinating volunteers for winter and spring sports. Additional installation for Coordinating and Marine Basidad.
	Additional incentive for Openers/Closers discussed. Motion: Provided Additional (550 in MB) dellars for Openers (Closers for one).
	an additional \$50 in VIP dollars for Openers/Closers for each season by
Membership:	 Bruce Simmons, seconded by Mike Brady. Motion passed unanimously. New Membership Chair needed.
Weinbersing.	 New Membership Chair needed. No membership change.
Spirit Wear:	 Revised membership levels will be finalized at the May SBBC meeting. Move trailer for March 5th Spring Sports Night at 5PM.
Jeff & Monique Brill	 Second trailer needs to be moved to other end of stadium and needs
Jen & Monique Brill	new locks.
Bulldog Discount	No formal sales program to sell Bulldog Cards for Winter Sports
Cards:	Bulldog Card sales will be moved to Fall 2014 with developed
Tammy Consani	promotion plan and coordination with teams



Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes March 3, 2014 FINAL



Scholarships	 For the 2013/14 school year, eight scholarships (4-Male/4-Female) will be available for Stone Bridge students. Scholarship application deadline is May 9, 2014, and final selections will be May 23, 2014. Scholarship committee was formed to evaluate applications. Kristen Car will chair the scholarships committee.
Mulch Sales Mike Friedman	 Spring mulch sale will take place April 5th which was the best date for the number of volunteers needed. Shifts will be 8-10, 10-12, 12-2, 2-4 and involve delivery and spreading. Spring mulch fundraising information will be added to the Ashburn newsletter. Pricing: \$4.50 a bag, 25 or more bags delivered (any less to be picked up at the school). \$2.50 spreading charge. Need to publicize on school website.
Bulldog Bricks Matt Seu	No report
Fundraising	 Sprint Casino Gala – No formal plan or committee. Bruce will follow-up to gauge interest for event. Mulch sales flyer distribution on March 1st went well, with plenty of students participating. Sports Camps at Evergreen Sports Plex – Discussion to associate SBBC with offsite events to promote camp to Elementary and MS students. No motion or decision.
Old Business	The approved winter coaches' requests were funded.
New Business	 SB Baseball Sports Fundraiser: SBBC to support golf tournament with donations from SBBC for raffle. SBBC will coordinate 501.C3 tax exempt status for SB Sport donations. SBHS Accreditation External Review is scheduled on April 2-3, 2014. State review and interviews with SB parents. Mr. Persons retirement: SBBC will coordinate with PTO to plan community retirement event. John Fletcher – PTSO Lead for May 18th retirement event. Planning for gift from SBBC.
Next Meeting	With all business complete, Craig Ridley made a request for a motion to adjourn. It was seconded by Jenny McCabe. Meeting was adjourned at 8:30 pm. Next Booster Club meeting date will be on April 7, 2014 at 7 PM in the Stone Bridge Library.

Attendees:

Chris Cravens Craig Ridley Tracy Fabian Monique Brill Jeff Brill

Dave Hemback Jenny McCabe Bruce Simmons Mike Friedman Mike Brady